Janurova Ivana

od:
Odeslano:
Komu:
Predmét:
Prilohy:

Dobry den,

RS SSC Czechia <objednavky@medtronic.com>
21. Cervence 2017 16:58

Janurova Ivana

RE: 0bj.KOS 2171818477

Naskenovano na multifunkénim zafizeni Xerox.pdf

dékujeme za Vasi objednavku. Timto e-mailem potvrzujeme pfijeti Vasi objednavky pod referec¢nim Cislem:

6148355993, 6148355994

V pripadeé jakychkoliv otazek nevahejte prosim kontaktovat zakaznicky.servis@medtronic.com.

S pozdravem

Erik Stekr

Customer Care Representative — PL&CZ Team Customer Care Operations - Order Management

Medtronic

LET’S TAKE HEALTHCARE
FURTHER, TOGETHER

From: RS PRG Customer Service
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 4:44 PM
To: RS SSC Czechia

Subject: FW: obj.KOS 2171818477

From: Musilova, Michaela

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 4:44 PM
To: RS PRG Customer Service
Subject: FW: 0bj.KOS 2171818477
Ahoj,

preposilam.

Misa

Bc. Michaela Musilova
Administrative Assistant Il./Receptionist



Medtronic Czechia s.r.o.
Prosek Point, Budova B, Prosecka 852/66 | Praha 9, 190 00 | Czech Republic Office +420 233 059 111 | Mobile +420
725 740 841 michaela.musilova@medtronic.com medtronic.com | Facebook | LinkedIin | Twitter | YouTube

LET’S TAKE HEALTHCARE
FURTHER, TOGETHER

From: Janiurova lvana [mailto:Janurova.lvana@fnbrno.cz]
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 11:14 AM

To: RS PRG Reception <rs.prgreception@medtronic.com>
Subject: obj.KOS 2171818477

Dobry den,

prosim o potvrzeni pfijeti objednavky (viz. pfiloha) zpét na tento mail (Janurova.lvana@fnbrno.cz) .

Dékuji
S pfanim pékného dne

Ivana Janurova
Dokumentatorka ZM
Nemochice Bohunice
Jihlavska 20

Brno

Tel.: +420 532 232 582

From: WC 7225@fnbrno.cz [mailto:WC 7225@fnbrno.cz]
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 10:14 AM

To: Jafiurova lvana

Subject: Naskenovano na multifunkénim zatizeni Xerox

Otevrete pfiloZzeny dokument. Tento dokument byl naskenovan a odeslan pomoci multifunkéniho zafizeni Xerox.
Typ ptilohy: pdf, Vice stran

Umisténi multifunkéniho zafizeni:
Nazev zafizeni: tisk8239

Dalsi informace o produktech a fesenich spole¢nosti Xerox ziskate na adrese http://www.xerox.com.
[CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVACY NOTICE] Information transmitted by this email is proprietary to Medtronic and is
intended for use only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is
private, privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient or it appears that this mail has been forwarded to you without proper authority, you are notified that any
use or dissemination of this information in any manner is strictly prohibited. In such cases, please delete this mail

2



from your records. To view this notice in other languages you can either select the following link or manually copy
and paste the link into the address bar of a web browser: http://emaildisclaimer.medtronic.com




